Wendy Collard

From: Jenny Lapham
Sent: Wednesday, 12 April 2023 04:07 p.m.

To:
Subject: FW: Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 Request.
Attachments: Copy of 2023 LGOIMA Smooth Hill Consent Application For Release xIsx

Kia Ora-

| refer to your request for information relating Smooth Hill consent application and my e-mail (below) extending the
time to respond to your request. As per our conversation of 28 February you refined your request to all costs associated
with the most recent consent process for the Smooth Hill Landfill.

Please find attached the costs relating to the most recent consent process.

| trust this answers your query.
Ka mihi

Jennifer Lapham
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku/Governance Support Officer
Governance Group

P 034774000 | EJenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz

Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Otepoti - Dunedin City Council
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz

From: Jenny Lapham

Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2023 4:05 p.m.
To:
Subject: FW: Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 Request.

cai ora I

| refer to your request of 30 January 2023 asking for all expenses related to the Smooth Hill consent application and
documents and our telephone conversation of today (28 February 2023).

In our conversation you have refined your request to all costs associated with the most recent consent process. |
confirmed that | would consult our finance department to see what, if anything, can be provided. As this could take
substantial collation | advise that the time to respond to your request is extended by 30 working days (14 April 2023),
pursuant to section 17(f) of LGOIMA, however, we will endeavour to provide our decision prior to this date.

As we have extended the time to respond to your request you are advised that you have the right to seek a review by
the Office of the Ombudsman.



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




2023 LGOIMA Smooth Hill Consent Application

Summary
$3,931,087.50 Consultancy Phase 1 (Workstream 1 & 3 engagement, detailed business case & Enabling the Development of Smooth Hill work), Phase 2 (Consenting Phase of Smooth Hill including hearings).
$462,641.12 Legal Legal advice and support.

$702,759.17 Consent Fees Consent Application and Hearing costs billed by the Otago Regional Council.
$5,096,487.79 Total

All figures are exclusive of GST.





